

From: Foyto, Leslie P. [FoytoL@missouri.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 4:44 PM
To: 'Hardesty.Duane@nrc.gov'
Cc: Adams, Alexander; Butler, Ralph; McKibben, J. Charles; Quichocho, Jessie
Subject: MURR 45-Day RAIs

Duane,

This email is a follow up to the phone conversations that occurred on Thursday, July 8th, with yourself and Jessie Quichocho, Research and Test Reactors Branch B Chief (NRC), and Charlie McKibben and myself (MURR), and on Wednesday, July 15th, between you and I. MURR will submit responses to approximately 50 out of the 167 questions (exact number unknown at this time as we still work on them) to the 45-day relicensing RAIs this Friday, July 16th. MURR requests a two phase extension on the remainder. We request that half of the remaining unanswered questions have a response date of August 31st and the remainder have a response date of September 30th. We also suggest that a site visit would be appropriate the week of August 23rd to discuss the answers to the next set of responses and to discuss any difficulties or questions we have answering the remainder. Thank you in advance for your consideration and please let me know if you have any questions.

Les Foyto
Reactor Manager
University of Missouri-Columbia Research Reactor
1513 Research Park Drive
Columbia, Missouri, 65211
(573) 882-5276 office phone
(573) 808-4046 cell phone
(573) 441-4274 pager
(573) 882-6360 fax
Website: <http://www.murr.missouri.edu/>



E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties (B2E829AEFD38C3418183B11C7611B8F2166F3C9EB9)

Subject: MURR 45-Day RAIs
Sent Date: 7/14/2010 4:44:02 PM
Received Date: 7/14/2010 4:44:02 PM
From: Foyto, Leslie P.

Created By: FoytoL@missouri.edu

Recipients:

Hardesty.Duane@nrc.gov ('Hardesty.Duane@nrc.gov')

Tracking Status: None

Alexander.Adams@nrc.gov (Adams, Alexander)

Tracking Status: None

ButlerRa@missouri.edu (Butler, Ralph)

Tracking Status: None

McKibbenJ@missouri.edu (McKibben, J. Charles)

Tracking Status: None

Jessie.Quichocho@nrc.gov (Quichocho, Jessie)

Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

UM-EMAIL02.um.umsystem.edu

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	12072	7/14/2010
image001.gif	1635	

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: True

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: